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From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com> “”‘5
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:38 PM
To: habib@cross-world.com g
Ce: shipan@cross-world.com; miraj@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-world. ccﬁ’?‘
haroon@cross-world.com; zahidul@cross-world.com; sazida@cross—world.c : |
: ‘Maruf Ahmed"; moshiur@cross-world.com L G
Subject: FW: Materials Requisition of Light BBT Installation Work - GS Sweater
Importance: High

¢ O, IO meud

-

Dear Mr. Habib,

Bcz All BST are 4W ),

Pls take further steps regarding DO. \\0\9-&\& Q\
A\ .

@ | &NQ’ t;g q}“ " o,

Best Regards r " P &

As per below mail some Shortest Materials are coming today from Aptech ( 25 A STD Length 4W in the pla‘i}?f ZWn

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/8, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 12,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 889 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email 7

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. ]
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From' Muhamrnad Zahndul Islam [mallto zahudul@cross-world com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:41 PM

To: 'Asish Kumar Nath'.

Cc: 'Maruf Ahmed'; iftekhar@cross-world.com; 'Sultan Sakauat sarkar'; mefta@cross-world.com; sanwar@cross- \’W

world.com: rokib@cross-world.com; 'Rahat Fahim Manwar' : NP
Subject: FW: Materials Requisition of Light BBT Installation Work - GS Sweater /
{!mportancm High y A
~ ?/0\
Dear Sir, \Qé, v

Refer to the below communication Finally Mr. Maruf ( GM Sales ) advised me over phone we should colfgct required

light BBT installation materials from Aptech Project & For this purpose Mr. Sanwar ( Sales Department ) will
cooperate me accordingly.

Mr. Sanwar advised me until Aptech Project completion, He is not avail to provide any light BBT installation
materials. So that | think this issue is going to more delay.

s 'J-*%hpnnﬂﬁlﬁb.‘fcﬁa“m?h was commited with client ASAP CWPL will complete as mentioned



hication contams information which is confidentiat and may also be privileged, 1t is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s)
n: Muhammad Zahidul Islam [mailto:zahidul @cross-world.com]

nt: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 12:05 PM

To: 'Maruf Ahmed'

Cc: 'iftekhar@cross-world.com’; 'Sultan Sakauat sarkar ; 'Asish Kumar Nath'

Subject: FW: Materials Requisition of Light BBT Installation Work - GS Sweater
importance: High

Dear Sir,

 would like to give you Kind reminder regarding Light BBT Installation Spare Parts issue for GS Sweater & still | don’t

have any confirmation when it will be available in our hand then we can start implementation. Please take this issue
as urgent & your step is required.

Kind Regards

Mohammed Zahidul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Commissioning |Plot 1/8, Road 90, Guishan 2,
[(*haka 1212, Bangladesh | m: +880 1755514793 | p; +880 2 568811858, 989 1442 | 1 +880 2 5881 5160 | e zahidul@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

..% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It s for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Muhammad Zahidul Islam [mailto:zahidul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 3:35 PM

To: 'Sazida'; 'maruf@cross-world.com'

Cc: 'shipan@cross-world.com'; ‘asish@cross-world.com'; ‘bashar@cross-world.com'; 'moshiur@cross-world.com';
'sanwar@cross-world.com'; 'iftekhar@cross-world.com'; 'arshaad @cross-world.com': ‘habib@cross-world.com';
‘Asish Kumar Nath'; 'Sultan Sarkar'; 'mefta@cross-world.com': 'rokib@cross-world.com"

Subject: RE: Materials Requisition of Light BBT Installation Work - GS Sweater

Dear Sazida Islam,

As per your below mail we need to add more items which as you mentioned below. Anyway additional Items details
as following below. Please consider this issue as urgent & arrange to receive mentioned all materials by airfreight &
let me know the expected receiving date.

.: appreciate your prompt response.
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rom: S5azida [mailto:sazida@cross-world.com]

7 Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 11:25 AM

Y To:'Muhammad Zahidul Islam'

Cc: shipan@cross-world.com; asish@cross-world.com; bashar@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com;
sanwar@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-world.com; arshaad @cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; ‘Asish
Kumar Nath'; 'Sultan Sarkar'; mefta@cross-world.com; rokib@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Materials Requisition of Light BBT Installation Work - GS Sweater

Dear Vaiya,

Kindly confirm about the below requirement.

Thanks & Regards,

Sazida Binta Islam| CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Executive, Supply Chain | Piot 1/8, Road S0, Guishan
2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1&85§&, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |m: 880 1755 694
117] w: www.cross-world.com

From: Muhammad Zahidul Islam [mailto:zahidul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 12:20 PM
To: 'Sazida'
Cc: shipan@cross-world.com; asish@cross-world.com; bashar@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com;
sanwar@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-world.com; arshaad@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; 'Asish
Kumar Nath': 'Sultan Sarkar'; mefta@cross-world.com; rokib@cross-world.com

.Subject: RE: Materials Requisition of Light BBT Installation Work - GS Sweater

Dear Sazida Islam,

Find the attached file for final materials list which as you requested. Please note that which materials available in our
store that mentioned already with attached file.

Kind Regards

Mohammed Zahidul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Commissioning |Piot L/, Read 90, Gulsnar ¢
Nhaka 1212, Bangladesh | m: +880 1755514793 | p: +380 2 58811858, 989 1442 | f: +88G 2 5881 5160 | e: zahidul@cross-

world.com | v/ WWw.Cross-world.com

i-,%‘please consider the environment before printing this email

Ehg-.COrﬂn‘lI!ﬂifﬁéﬂl'"_H"I contains information which is confidential and may also be [‘Jriﬁ]]ﬁ&{gﬁ]i 1t is for the exclusive use of the intended ffl—[_‘:}f"-::‘}i':_'_;.;:

pmm Sazida [mailto:sazida@cross-world.com]
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